Zille Huma Mustehsan

Associate Professor

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: zille.huma@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512110775



About

Dr. Zille Huma Mustehsan is working as Associate Professor in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Zille Huma Mustehsan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

S in Public Health University of Maastricht , Netherlands	2011 - 2013
BZU, Multan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Associate Professor	2024- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Associate Professor	2024 - 2024
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Associate Professor	2023 - 2024
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Associate professor	2023 - 2023
NUST School Of Health Sciences , NSHS, Sector H-12, Islamabad, Pakistan	
Assistant Professor	2019 - 2023
Fazaia Medical College , abc	
Demonstrator	2016 - 2019
Fazaia Medical College , abc	
Demonstrator	2008 - 2010
CMH Lahore Medical College , G9QC+GGM CMH Lahore Medical College, Abdul Rehman Rd, Sarwar Colony, Lahore, Pakistan	